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(®) MITSUBISHI-UFJ FINANCIAL GROUP

MUFG

FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION HEADER

DATE OF MESSAGE: | MESSAGE NO: NUMBER OF PAGES
21/March/2017 - INCLUDING COVER PAGE: 4
TO: ASX - cc:

Market Announcements Office
FAX NO. ( 61 ) 2 9778 0999

FROM: MITSUBISHI-UFJ FINANCIAL GROUP
‘Corporate Administration Department
(Attn: Takase)
FAX NO. 81-3-6214-6367 TEL NO 81-3-6214-6626
RE: Submission of FORM 605

We hereby submit Form 605 as attached.

Best regards,

Kenji Takase
TEL : 81-3-6214-6626
e-mail : kenji_takase@mufg.jp

This fax message contains confidential and/or personal information, which should not be read by a

person other than the specified addressee, disclosed or copied. If you have received this fax in error,
please contact the number indicated.
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3. Changes In assoriation

The persons who have bacame associates (3) of, ceased to be assoclales o, or have changed the nature of their 3ssqgiation (7) with, the substantial holder in

relation to veling interasts in the company or s¢heme are as fallows:

Name and ACN/ARSN (if applicable)

MNalure of associatlon

Not applicable Not applicabla
4, Addresses
The addresses of persons named in this form are as follows:
MName Address
Mitsubishi UFJ Financlal Graup, Inc. 2=7=1, Marunouchi, Chiyoda-ku, Tekys 100-8330, Japan

. ]

Signature

prirt name  Mr Tsukasa Bessho capacity  Authorised Signatory
sign here \@//’ date 21 March, 2017
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FEA-UR 04 -9,




